
This message originated outside of Good Energy.

From: Peter Edwards  
Sent: 17 August 2021 16:36
To: 
Subject: Intention in respect of Ecotricity Group Limited offer for Good Energy plc

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the unilateral offer of 340 pence per share made by Ecotricity Limited (the “Offer”)
for the entire issued and to be issued share capital of Good Energy Group plc (the “Company”), as
set out in the offer document published by Ecotricity Limited on 11th August 2021.

• We confirm that we are the registered holder or beneficial owner of (or are otherwise
able to control the exercise of rights attaching to) a total of 605,977 ordinary shares of £0.05 each
in the capital of the Company (our “Shareholding”) .

• We confirm that we do not intend to accept the Offer in respect of our Shareholding.

• We acknowledge and agree that the Company may refer to the contents of this email in
any announcement or other document issued by or on behalf of the Company in connection with
the Offer and to this email being published on a website as required by Rule 26.2 of the Takeover
Code.

Kind regards,

Peter Edwards

PRE Edwards




